

From: Wyant, Dan (DEQ)
Sent: Thursday, October 08, 2015 9:02 AM
To: Pallone, Maggie (DEQ)
Subject: Fwd: RESENT: Flint Water Summary for Governor
Attachments: City of Flint Water Funding Solution.pdf; ATT00001.htm

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Duncan, Nancy (DTMB)" <duncann1@michigan.gov>
Date: October 8, 2015 at 8:43:27 AM EDT
To: "Wyant, Dan (DEQ)" <WyantD@michigan.gov>, "Khouri, Nick (TREASURY)" <KhouriN@michigan.gov>, "Saxton, Thomas (Treasury)" <SaxtonT@michigan.gov>, "Lyon, Nick (DHHS)" <LyonN2@michigan.gov>, "Becker, Timothy (DHHS)" <beckert1@michigan.gov>, "Pallone, Maggie (DEQ)" <PalloneM@michigan.gov>, "Zimmer, Mike (LARA)" <zimmerm@michigan.gov>, "Pohl, Allan (LARA)" <pohial@michigan.gov>, "Hanley, Farah (DHHS)" <hanleyf@michigan.gov>
Cc: "Roberts, John (DTMB)" <RobertsJ2@michigan.gov>, "McNeely, Jacques (DTMB)" <mconeelyj@michigan.gov>, "Harrison, Jennifer (DTMB)" <harrisonj1@michigan.gov>, "Harkins, Chris (DTMB)" <HarkinsC1@michigan.gov>, "Shoemaker, Lisa (DTMB)" <shoemakerl@michigan.gov>, "Starr, Scott (DTMB)" <StarrS1@michigan.gov>, "Fosdick, David (DTMB)" <FosdickD@michigan.gov>, "Kimmith, Dean (DTMB)" <KimmithD@michigan.gov>, "Weiss, Kurt (DTMB)" <WeissK1@michigan.gov>
Subject: RESENT: Flint Water Summary for Governor

The DHHS number changed slightly from \$600k to \$850k, bringing the total commitment \$10.6m gross/\$8.2m GF. Revised chart attached.

Original message:

Attached is a summary of the funding commitments to address the Flint Water situation. The total state commitment is \$10.4m; \$7.9m of that amount is GF/GP. [The DHHS number needs to be verified tomorrow morning, but the final number should be close to this estimate.]

The funding will address 4 priority areas:

1. Provision of filters for residential service;
2. 50% of the estimated cost to reconnect temporarily to the Detroit Water System;
3. Funding for testing water samples; and
4. Other state assistance (e.g., home/school/health facility inspections and follow-up for children with elevated blood levels).

We are preparing a formal supplemental request to transmit to the Legislature tomorrow. John intends to talk with Rep. Pscholka and Sen. Hildenbrand about including this funding in HB 4102, the pending

supplemental bill now awaiting House concurrence. Assuming that they agree, we would ask for final action next week.

Please let me know if you have any questions or concerns about our planned approach.

Nancy